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Executive Director 
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Attomey at Law 

Professional Service Corporation 
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February 4, 2020 

Kentucky Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Boulevard 
Frankfort, KY 40602-0615 

RE: Atmos Energy: Case 2020-00023 

Dear Mr. Chandler: 

RECEIVED 

FEB 0 4 2020 

PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION 

On January 23, 2020, Atmos Energy filed an application for approval of a special contract, 
which was submitted with a petition for confidentiality. The cover letter included with the 
application inadvertently included the name of the customer. On January 31, 2020, Atmos 
submitted a copy of the original unredacted cover letter requesting the substitution of the 
unredacted cover letter. To assure the confidentiality of the customer, please substitute the attached 
redacted copy of the cover letter for the unredacted cover letters included with the prior filings. 

If there are any questions about this matter, please contact me. 

· erely, L 
~~~ lr/; 

Attorney for Atmos 
Energy Corporation 



The Law Offices of

WILSON, HUTCHINSON & LITTLEPAGE
611 Frederica Street

Owensboro, Kentucky 42301
Telephone (270) 926-5011
Facsimile (270) 926-9394

William L. Wilson, Jr. whp1awfi.com
Mark R. Hutchinson randv(w1iplawfirm.com
T. Tommy Littlepage mmywhpIawfi.com
Sean S. Land seanwhplawfirm.corn

January 30, 2020

Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 SowerBlvd.
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601

RE: Special Contract/Case No. 2020-00023

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please file attached an original non-redacted and ten (10) redacted copies of a revised
cover letter for filing in the above proceeding.

The cover letter previously tendered in this proceeding by Atmos Energy Corporation
(“Company”) inadvertently failed to redact the identity of the special contract customer. The
Company respectfully requests that the attached redacted he substituted for the originally filed
cover letter.

Very truly yours,

Mark R. Hutchinson




